December 2022

Calendar

LEAGUES

Thursdays, 7:00pm Sundays, 3:00pm

UPCOMING EVENTS

Annual Meeting January 7th Dinner 5:00pm Meeting to follow

Triple Crown-first leg Jan 20th/21st

Vegas Shoot- Jan 8th Registration 8:00am Shoot 9:00am

Next Board Meeting

Annual meeting January 7th

Cheyenne Field Archers Newsletter

www.cheyennefieldarchers.com

Cheyenne Field Archers

Minutes of the Monthly Board Meeting

December 12th, 2022

Attendees: Greg Wooden, Judy Wooden, Jim Mallon, Monica Mallon, Kent Ketterling, Dan Conrad, Gary Cox, Kelly Thornbury, Lora Ketterling, Jonah Oman, Sierra Mutschler.

Meeting was called to order at 7:02pm by Board President, Greg Wooden.

Treasures report was presented by Board Treasurer, Monica Mallon. Report was reviewed and discussed. Motion to approve-Dan Conrad, second-Jim Mallon.

Minutes from the November meeting were presented by Judy Wooden. Motion to accept minutes-Jim Mallon, second-Dan Conrad.

OLD BUSINESS:

Triple Crown – First leg – Jan 20th & 21st. Will allow 48 shooters each line. One line on Friday night, two lines on Saturday.

The Board is submitting a proposal to increase the membership dues at the annual meeting. It is part of our bylaws, so will publish in the October, November and December newsletters and have the membership vote on it at the annual meeting. The expenses of running the club have been increasing steadily the last couple of years and really took a jump this year. Insurance costs and utilities have jumped considerably. With that being said, the proposal is to increase membership dues to \$75 for individual, \$80 for family, \$40 for an associate, and \$30 for a youth.

If you wish to renew 2023 at the old rate, please do so before the annual meeting on January 7^{th} .

State Blue Face – We will be hosting on February 25th and 26th at the club. Certification has been completed.

The AWA event is being held on Sunday, December 18^{th} from 1:30-3:30. The club will be closed. The Sunday target league will start at 4:00 instead of 3:00 to accommodate the event.

Annual meeting on Saturday, January 7th, dinner at 5:00pm, meeting to follow. Last name starting A-M bring a dessert and N-Z bring a side. The club will be providing a milk can dinner.

We still need individuals to sign up for officer and board member positions.

NEW BUSINESS:

Budget was created for 2023 and reviewed by the board. A motion was made to present it to the membership for approval at the Annual meeting by Dan Conrad, second by Jim Mallon.

Lora K from the scholarship foundation said they received a donation of a bow to use for a fund raiser from Bullseye Archery. Thank you, Mac and Chad!

The scholarship foundation board still needs volunteers to continue to host fund raisers. Please contact Lora Ketterling if you are interested in serving.

The Hoyt company donated a children's bow to give away at next year's Bowhunter Weekend.

Last month's league attendance drawing winner – Nick Hines.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:43pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Judy Wooden - CFA Board Secretary



President

Greg Wooden

Vice President

Charlie Hersch

Secretary

Judy Wooden

Treasurer

Monica Mallon

Next Board Meeting

January 7, 2022

5:00pm

Dan Conrad

Board Members

Richard Thompson

Jennifer Ochesky

Kelly Thornbury

Mat Rusk

Alternates

Jim Mallon

Myron Reed



Cheyenne Field Archers

P.O. Box 20790

Cheyenne, WY 82007

We are on the web!

www.cheyennefieldarchers.com